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Carlos Black - Docket No. 08-00175; First Communications, LLC's Secretary of State Reinstatement

From: "Burt, Danielle” <Danielle Burl@bingham.com>

To: <carlos black@state tn.us>, <jerry kertles@@state tn us>

Date: 12/9/2008 3 52 PM

Subject: Dogkel No 08-00175, First Communications, LLC's Secretary of State Reinstatement
cC: "Kiddoo. Jean L." <Jean Kiddoo@bingham.com>

Attachments: FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC, TN SOS - APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEMENT pdf, FIRST COMMUNICATIONS OF OHIO LLC, TN SOS - ASSUMED NAME pdf
Mr. Kettles and Mr Black:

Pursuant 1o our conversation yesterday, First Communications, LLC filed the remstatement form with the Tennessee Secretary of State and paid the $70 lee. Attached is a copy of the Secretary of State receipl
as well as the forms that were filed. The Petitioners in Docketl No 08-00175 would greatly appreciate 1t if the petition, which was onginally scheduled for the Nov 10 meeting, could be added to the TRA's
December 15 agenda As previously mentioned, Petilioners expect to bave all other regulatory approvals the week of Dec. 15th.

If you couid please lel us know if it the item can be added to the Dec 15 agenda, we wouid appreciate it
Besl Regards, Danelle

<<FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC, TN SOS - APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEMENT .pdf>> <<FIRST COMMUNICATIONS OF OHIO LLC, TN SOS - ASSUMED NAME.pdf>>

DZC K Serewpt HW
Wastinglor. DC 20046~ 1800

The information in this transmittal (including attachment, Iif any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disciosure, distribution or copying of this
transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipien!. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank
you.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal ta» advice contained in this cc

file ://C:\Documents and Settings\aa08016\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\493E9427SD... 12/10/2008
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Secretary of State .
Division of Business Services

312 Eighth Avenue North REQUEST NUMBER: 6407-1276
6th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower TELEPHONE CONTACT: (615) 741-2286
. FILE DATE/TIME: 12/09/08 1019
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 EFFECTIVE DATE/TIME: 12/09/08 1019

CONTROL NUMBER: 0526306

TO:
CFS
8161 HWY 100, 172

NASHVILLE, TN 37221

RE:

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEMENT - DOMESTIC
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEHMENT CONTAINS
THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY STATUTE, THEREFORE THE ABOVE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY IS HEREBY REINSTATED, OR IF A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ITS
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY IS REINSTATED.

WHEN CORRESPONDING WITH THIS OFFICE OR SUBMITTING DOCUMENTS FOR FILING, PLEASE
REFER TO THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY CONTROL NUMBER GIVEN ABOVE.

.................................................................................

FOR: APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEMENT - DOMESTIC ON DATE: 12/08/08
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

FEES
FROM: RECEIVED: $70.00 $0.00
CAPITAL FILING SERVICE (CFS)
8161 HIGHWAY 100 TOTAL PAYMENT RECEIVED: $70.00
#172
NASHVILLE, TN 37221-0000 RECEIPT NUMBER: 00004502357
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 00101230

RILEY C. DARNELL
SECRETARY OF STATE

55-4458
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Al APPLICATION FOR REINSTATEMENT
tment of Siat FOLLOWING ADMINISTRATIVE KILEY DAKKELL
B Corporste lgiflings DISSOLUTION/REVOCATION SECRETARY OF STATE
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue @LLC)
6" Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower
Nashville, TN 37243

. Pursuant to the provisions of §48-245-303 or §48-246-503 of the Tennessee Limited Liability Company Act dr
§48-259-606 or §48-249-910 of the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, this application is submitted
to the Tennessee Secretary of State for reinstatement.

First Communications, LLC

1. The name of the Limited Liability Corapany is

{(Name change if applicable)

6/3/2008
(must be month, day and year)

2. The effective date of its administrative dissolution/revocation is

3. The ground(s) for the administrative dissolution/revocation
[] didnot exist.
[/] has/have been eliminated.

[NOTE: Please mark the appliceble box]

4. The Limited Liability Company name as listed in mumber one (1) satisfies the name requirements of Tennessee
Limited Liability Company Act or Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, as applicable.

5. The Limited Liability Company control nimmber assigned by the Secretary of State, if known is
526306

L-5-0F8 £ + Ccommu.mcai?ons, oLC,
Signature Date Name of Limited Liability Company

S{zgaz‘er’s ge/ ef /Y%ﬁa-hﬁf y [Affairs Sx)zﬁnftw @,az@él

acity / /
7 eru &qal: ket
Name (tybed or frinted)

$5-4240 (Rev, 01/08) Fillng Fee: $70.00 RDA 2458
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TENNESSEE DEPARTMERNF OF REVENUE
0B 0EC -9 AMIE 19

A UARRELE

SLCRETARY OF STATE
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLEC November 14, 2008
3360 W MARKET ST
FAIRLAWN OH 44333-3304 Account Type: FRAN/BX(S2
ll‘IIIilllllI“Ill"lll"’l!“!lI”l"lllI"llll""'!"llll“ AGCUU,I]tNG.: 319940688

We have recelved and precessed your requast for tax clegrance for the account indicated above. Your certificate of
lax clcarance igaltached below, The certificate, along with the appropriatereporns, forms,and fees required, mustbe
subtatitedto the foliowingaddress:

Secretary of State

312 8¢h Ave. N

8th Noor

William R Saodgrass Tower
Nashville, TN 37242

Certificates of clearance for Certificale of Txisience/Autharization ar Reinstatement of Corporatc Chanter/Certificats
of Authority are invalidafter 45 days past the effective date, For additionel information ragarding s uccount, you
may call Taxpayer Services betwssn 8:00 a.m, and 4:30 p.m. (CS$T) Monday through Friday, helidays excepted.
Please see theback of this notice for our local offices and phone numbers,

DETACH HENF AND SUBMIT TO THE TCNNESSEE FCAK (ARY OF STATC

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
600 DCADGRICK §TREE |
AMNOHEW JACKBON STATE OF-CE BUTLDING
NASIIVIITF, TN 37242

CERTIFICATE OF TAX CLEARANCE
November 14, 2008

FIRST COMMUCATIONS, LLC Notice No. 2603009081114
3340 WiiST MARKET STRRET Ageount No.: 310040658
AKRON, ON 44313 . Sev, of Staie Control No,: 526306

LiMTective Dute: Noveuber 14, 2008

Tex G o Nas baon gianked for REINSTATEMENT
This ik 1o cartify #iat ol ngnmble raporis havy baan
Rad and that f9e2, ponaltias and wexes have boan pald
aB Rcuied Ly revenus laws of this state.
Reagan Farr
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

HY-NEDDIBD)




Secretary of State
Division of Business Services
312 Eighth Avenue North

6th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

TO:
CFS
8181 HWY 100, 172

NASHVILLE, TN 37221

RE:
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS OF QHIO, LLC

DATE: 12/09/08

REQUEST NUMBER: 6407-128C
TELEPHONE CONTACT: (615) 741-228¢
FILE DATE/TIME: 12/09/08 1019
EFFECTIVE DATE/TIME:

CONTROL NUMBER: 0526306

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF ASSUMED NAME -

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

THIS WILL ACKNOWLEDGE THE FILING OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT WITH AN EFFECTIVE

DATE AS INDICATED ABOVE.

WHEN CORRESPONDING WITH THIS OFFICE OR SUBMITTING DOCUMENTS FOR FILING, PLEASE
REFER TO THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY CONTROL NUMBER GIVEN ABOVE.

------------------------------------

.....................................

FOR: APPLICATION FOR REGISTRAT[ON OF ASSUMED NAME - ON DATE: 12/09/08

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

FROM:

CAPITAL FILING SERVICE (CFS)
8181 HIGHWAY 10D

#172

NASHVILLE, TN 37221-0000

FEES
RECEIVED: $20.00 $0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT RECEIVED: $20.00

RECEIPT NUMBER: 00004502605
ACCOUNT NUMBER: Q0101230

RILEY C. DARNELL
SECRETARY OF STATE
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Bryurtment of Stute OF ASSUMED ZUHH UEC "9 AH |D | 9
Corporate Filings LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY NAME RILEY DARNLL
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue SECRETARY OF STRIE
6% Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower - ‘
Nashville, TN 37243
a1y
Pursuant to the provisions of §48-207-101 (d) of the Tennessee Limited Liability Company Act or §48-249-106(d) of g
the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, the undersigned Limited Liability Company hereby submits this - ).
application: »--
y . N
1. The true name of the Limited Liabllity Company is: First Communications, LLC g

2. The state or country of organization is: Okio

3. The Limited Liability Company intends to transact business under an assumed Limited Liability Compaty name.

4, The assumed Limited Liability Company name the Limited Liability Company proposes to use is:

First Communications of Ohio, LLC

NOTE: The assuined Limited Liability Company name must meet the requirements of §48-207-101 of the
Tennessee Limited Liabliity Company Act or §48-248-106 of the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Com-

pany Act, as applicable.

First Commurications, LLC

(2f5/08

Signature Date’ Name of Limited Liability Company

Manager of Regulatory Affairs j/h ! & ;g g:
Signer's Capacity Signature O <
Mary Cegelski
Name (typed or printed)
554230 (Rev. 01/08) Fliing Fee: $20.00 RDA 2458






